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EDATS Number: OEDO-2011-0572 Source: OEDO

I Genra Inomto
Assigned To: Regionill OEDO Due Date: 9/6/2011 11:00 PM.

Other Assignees: SECY Due Date: NONE

Subject: Briefing Package for Visit to Oconee Nuclear Power Plant oil September 12-1 3, 2011

Description:

CC Routing: NRR

ADAMS Accession Numbers - Incoming: NONE Response/Package: NONE

Othe Inforatio

Cross Reference Number: G20110617

Related Task:

File Routing: EDATS

Staff Initiated: NO

Recurring Item: NO

Agency Lesson Learned: NO

OEDO Monthly Report Item: NO

I, Prcs Infr ato
Action Type: Briefing Package Priority: Medium

Sensitivity: None

Signature Level: No Signature Required Urgency

Approval Level: No Approval Required

OEDO Concurrence: NO

OCM Concurrence: NO

OCA Concurrence: NO

Special Instructions: Please prepare briefing package in accordance with OEDO Procedure 0240 (ML072530373).
Provide input to Nathan Sanfilippo, OEDO by September 6, 2011.

: NO

Docmen Inoraion
Originator Name: Kathleen Blake, OCM/GEA

Originating Organization: Commission

Addressee: OEDO

Incoming Task Received: E-mail

Date of Incoming: 8/16/2011

Document Received by OEDO Date: 8/17/2011

Date Response Requested by Originator: NONE

Page 1 ofl



Jaegers, Cathy

From: Blake, Kathleen
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 4:05 PM
To: EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource
Cc: McHale, John; Blake, Kathleen; Gilles, Nanette; Beasley, Benjamin
Subject: Request for Briefing Package for Site Visit on 9/12-13/11 to Oconee

Cathy:

Please ask staff to prepare a briefing package for Commissioner Apostolakis' courtesy visit that has been

scheduled for:

DATE: September 12-13, 2011

ORGANIZATION: Oconee Nuclear Power Plant Site Visit

SUBJECT MATTER:

Commissioner Apostolakis would like to visit Oconee. The Commissioner would like to tour the plant, including
the standby shutdown facility and the Keowee Dam as well as the upstream Jocassee Dam. His main interest
is the protection of the plant from flooding, especially in light of the insights regarding flooding from the
Fukushima Dai-ichi accident and the recent concern over a potential dam failure at Oconee. The
Commissioner would also like Ben Beasley, RES Chief of the Operating Experience and Generic Issues
Branch, to accompany him on the visit, due to Ben's familiarity with the potential Generic Issue on flooding
following upstream dam failures.

ATTENDEES, TITLES:
Commissioner Apostolakis
Nan Gilles
Ben Beasley

CONTACT: Kathleen Blake

PHONE: 301-415-1810

FURTHER INFORMATION:
* TA(s) and Coordinators have been notified of visit.
* 2 copies of briefing package is requested from staff.

OCM/GA Contact: Kathleen Blake 415-1810

Thank you.

Administrative Assistant
to Commissioner Apostolakis
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
301-415-1810
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